From: SAM YUE, Shirley

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 1:36 PM

To: Sutherland, Kate <@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Meeting in Melbourne - Treasurer/Governor Lowe - Thursday 11 July 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kate
I’'m resending my email. Not sure if you have seen my request.

Thanks
Shirley

From: SAM YUE, Shirley

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:38 AM

To: 'Sutherland, Kate' <@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Meeting in Melbourne - Treasurer/Governor Lowe - Thursday 11 July 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kate

| understand that The Treasurer has confirmed the meeting at 11 am for this Thursday in Melbourne.
Can you email me the venue for the meeting please?

Many thanks
Shirley

From: SAM YUE, Shirley

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 12:46 PM

To: 'Sutherland, Kate' <@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: my phone call this morning - correction re venue [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Kate.
| look forward to hearing from you.

From: Sutherland, Kate [@ TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 11:45 AM

To: SAM YUE, Shirley

Subject: RE: my phone call this morning - correction re venue [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Shirley,
Please stand by — Treasurer and Chief are working on it and will confirm with me shortly.

Will call once | know details.
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From: SAM YUE, Shirley

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 10:21 AM

To: Sutherland, Kate <@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: my phone call this morning - correction re venue [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kate
Further to our phone conversation a few minutes ago.

| just spoke with Governor Lowe.

| am sorry - the Treasurer asked the Governor on Saturday morning whether he would be able to travel to
Melbourne for a meeting at 1 pm. (not Canberra as | previously mentioned).

Before | book the Governor’s flight, can you confirm whether the meeting will be taking place on Wednesday 10 July
at 1pm.

Thanks and Kind regards
Shirley

Shirley Sam Yue | Executive Assistant to the Deputy Governor

& Group Executive Assistant (Support Functions Group)

RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
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Josh. | can make that work.

Phil

Mon, 8 Jul, 11:43 am

More likely to be Thur now,
will be in touch later today

Thursday works better for

me too

Mon, 8 Jul, 2:32 pm

Josh. 117am Thursday works

well. Phil

Delivered
Mon, 8 Jul, 4:44 pm

See you then.
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